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Addendum #2 
 

Contract services for high quality curricular resources for Literacy Products, 

Resources and/or Manipulatives to Support Literacy Instruction Aligned to CCSS 

Grades 9-12 (SY22) 
 

Issue Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 
 

 

Bids Due: Friday, December 18, 2020 

 

1. When will the responses to questions be posted? 

 
Please refer to the RFP for this information. 

 

2. What is the length of the literacy block for grades 9-12? 

 
Approximately 50 – 60 minutes 
 

3. Is pricing due 12/18 or at a later date as referenced in the ‘Timeline for Implementation’ on page 9 
section IV? 

 
Please include information about pricing in your submission. 

 

4. Can we use our own pricing template or is there a standard template, and where is it located? 

 
You can use your pricing template. If we have any further questions regarding it, we will contact you. 

 

5. In the submission, under which tab should Appendix A be located? 
 
Appendix A can be inserted right after Bid Form 1 and before the table of Contents.  

 

6. The cost of our physical materials is based on the number of ELA teachers at a school and the number of 
student sections they see.  The cost of professional development and digital supports is calculated on a 
per school basis.  We will include a comprehensive price list with our response.  In order to provide a 
proposed budget for the 2021-2022 school year, could we can either use an “example” school to 
estimate the total cost OR could you provide us with some further guidance on the breakdown of ELA 
teachers and number of sections by school? 
 
Please include your pricing template for per teacher or per classroom purchase. You can break it down 
by cost per number of students in a group.  
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7. Will individual students have their own texts or will the texts be shared by sections? 

 
Please provide pricing for both options. 

 

8. Do you have a high school stand-alone reading intervention class or summer school or after school 
programs to increase reading proficiency that should be considered in this proposal?  Does each school 
have the same intervention services? 

 
We do not currently have a high school stand-alone reading intervention class district-wide. There are 
some variations per school, but we are currently reviewing this 

 


